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From: 
\ \ 

(b)(6 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 7:25 PM 

(b)(3)""'
) 

T°= (b)(3) 
C“ (b)(6) 
Subject: [AIN] Re: FW: Trump visit? 

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 

(b)(3) 

Just spoke to Mr. Pompeo; no indication that it's delayed. 

Confirmation and swearing—in on Monday. I haven't heard that visit is delayed. 

b)(3) 
b)(6) 

Eb??? b6 

From: Rosenberg, Matthew [mailtoi 
\ 

(bX6) 
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 5:51 PM 
TO‘ (b)(3) 
C01 (b)(6) Subject: Re: Trump visit? 

Sounds good. We're hearing Pompeo confirmation might get delayed, and that no 
visit without swearing in. 

Matt 

Matthew Rosenberg 
The New York Times
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Matt Defer to wh on visit. 
Jan 20, 2017 5:26:57 PM, "Rosenberg, Matthew" > wrote: Hi - We're trying to figure out 
what time President Trump will be visiting the CIA tomorrow. Is there any 
guidance you can provide (not for publication is totally fine —— we're just 
planning). Thanks, Matt 

On Fri, Jan 20, 2017 at 5;42 wrote: (b)(3) 

‘ ‘ 

on ( )( ) 

Matthew Rosenberg 
The New York Times
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